MICROSOFT OFFICE USER

I'm passionate about telling stories and would love to help tell yours. I'm here to promote your voice and vision. I have experience in writing, proofing, and editing. Whether you need copy for a website, blog post, press release, or anything in between, I'm your gal.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Writer | ContentFly & Scripted | Jan. 2021-Present

- Crafts SEO content for various clients
- Ghost writes copy for blog posts, webpages, product descriptions, and more
- Email <u>support@contentfly.com</u> to contact the ContentFly managers or <u>support@scripted.com</u> to contact the Scripted managers

Marketing Manager | Weighting For Warriors | Dec. 2020-Present

- Designed company <u>website</u>; currently runs the website and select social media pages
- Works directly with owners to develop the brand
- Creates weekly blog posts relevant to the company's mission and audience
- Designs and markets branded merchandise

Content Creator | News Break | Dec. 2020-Present

- Currently contracted to produce three articles each week for NewsBreak, a member of Particle Media.
- Find published articles at <u>https://www.newsbreak.com/publishers/@561619</u>

EDUCATION

MFA Creative Writing - Fiction | Est. 2023 Fairleigh Dickinson University

Beginning July 2021 with expected graduation in 2023

BFA Musical Theater | May 2017 | Coastal Carolina University

Minor in Communication. Graduated Summa Cum Laude from the Honors Program.



VP of Philanthropic Service of Sigma Kappa

VP of Alumnae Relations and Ritual Chair of Sigma Kappa Sorority 2015

Sorority 2016